Final Selects of BYJU'S Company mail

From: Mohammed Asif T - Sr. Mingr - Placement <mohammedasift@presidencyuniversity.in>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 12:47 PM

To: Dr. BV Prabhu-Prof. & Asso.Director-CSIC <bvprabhu@presidencyuniversity.in>

Subject: Fw: Final Selects of BYJU'S Company reg:

Dear Sir,

FYL.

From: akshita bansal <akshita.bansal@byjus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 11:15 AM

To: Mohammed Asif T - Sr. Mingr - Placement <mohammedasift@presidencyuniversity.in>
Subject: Re: Fw: BYJU'S | | Fresher Requirements_ Presidency University reg:

Hi Asif,

Thank you for the support given for conducting the campus placement drive.

107 students are selected and their names are in the file attached. We will be sharing
the letter of offer shortly to the selected students.

Best,

Akshita Bansal

Talent Acquisition

m+91 9873712352

E akshita.bansal@byjus.com
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Byju’s
S.No Student Name Branch
1 RITESH PRASAD SOC
2 SUBHAM KUMAR SOC
3 KASHISH YADAV SOC
4 SYED HAMZAH SOC
5 | NANDANAVANAM ANJANI MOUKTIKA SOC
6 | PRAGYA SOC
7 | ANANYA CHAUBEY SOC
8 | RENUKA PRASANNA A SOC
9 | KISHAN BHARDWAJ SOC
10 | RAHULKR SOC
11 | VKALYAN CHAKRAVARTHY SOM
12 | OM PRAKASH MAHUNTA SOM
13 | RAMESH DHAMI SOM
14 | VISHNU N SOM
15 | ABTHUL QATHIR M SOM
16 | SUDEEP H S SOM
17 | GIRISH SR SOM
18 | NIKITH GOWDA SOM
19 | NIDHI SATHEESHAN SOM
20 | NAMRATHA R SOM
21 | NANDANA S SOM
22 | DHARSHANJJ SOM
23 | AYUSHINAVALE SOM
24 | MITHUN C D SOM
25 | RAKESH KASALA SOM
26 | ANUSHA R PATIL SOM
27 | ABHISHEK S L SOM
28 | PUNITH KUMAR AV SOM
29 | DIVYA SOM
30 | VIDYAH SOM
31 | AISHWARYA BR SOM
32 | KARTHIK N R SOM
33 | KISHORE L SOM
34 | ANIKETH N KUVALKAR SOM
" 35 | NIKHIL AIYAPPA K SOM
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S.No Student Name Branch
36 | ANIKETH SUNILKUMAR NAGDEO SOM
37 | MOHAMMADUAZEEZURRAHMANSAYEEDI M SOM
38 | KOPPULA VAMSI SOM
39 | MASHHOODHALI SOM
40 | KAVYAKS SOM
41 | SABARISH R SOM
42 | SUNIL BASAVARAJ NIDONI SOM
43 | SHWAAHIEN AHMED SOM
44 | LIKHITHA G SOM
45 | SUMIT KUMAR SOM
46 | RAASHID MANZOOR SOM
47 | GHOUSIYA KHANUM SOM
48 | MEGHANA MV SOM
49 | GHOUSIYA SAMDANI SOM
50 | DEEKSHITA SOM
51 | HITHAISHREE B R SOM
52 | UMME SANIYA G SOM
53 | MD BADIYUDDIN SALMAN C SOM
54 | AFIYA MOHSIN SOM
55 | SHIVAKUMAR S SOM
56 | BHARATHCG SOM
57 | PRAJWALS SOM
58 | SHAARVARIR SOM
59 | MANISHA SETHI SOM
60 | SUMITHK M SOE
61 | KORATAMADDI NIRANJAN REDDY SOE
62 | CHINNAPPAGARI BHARATHSIMHA REDDY SOE
63 | CHANDU PRIYAS P SOE
64 | BHARATHRAJM SOE
65 | SOWMYA KRISHNA G SOE
66 | NEELA RAKSHITHA S SOE
67 | MALLIKARJUN S NANDYAL SOE
68 | JANAGANI PRASANTHI SOE
69 | JAISHREE R M SOE
70 | GURUKIRAN EM SOE
71 | DHANUSH B C SOE
2 72 | CM MOHITH SOE
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73 | ASHISH SINGH BHUMIJ SOE
74 | VARSHA V GONDHKAR SOE
75 | VAISHNAVI U SOE
76 | SUBHRANIL BARMAN SOE
77 | MALASANI VENKATA AVINASH SOE
78 | VISHWAS H SOE
79 | SANJAY BJ SOE
80 | MURE YASWANTH REDDY SOE
81 | MARRIBOINA GANGADHAR SOE
82 | JAIDEEP SOE
83 | GONUGUNTLA HAREESH SOE
84 | DASARI KRISHNA KUMAR SOE
85 | BATTA LOKESH NAIDU SOE
86 | AMBATI MANMAI REDDY SOE
87 | YATHAM YASWANTH KUMAR REDDY SOE
88 | TP VINAY SOE
89 | SUHA AFREEN SOE
90 | SNEHAMS SOE
91 | PAVANS SOE
92 | JAGADEESHAN G SOE
93 | HARI KRISHNAN G K SOE
94 | GAJJALA CHETAN REDDY SOE
95 | DAKKA CHANDRA KANTH SOE
96 | AKSHAY SOE
97 | CHAVVA VENKATA SANDEEP KUMAR REDDY SOE
98 | THIMMANA CHARAN AJAY KUMAR SOE
99 | POTHANA TARAKA SAI TARUN SOE
100 | PATHI JAGADESH SOE
101 | KHURESHI IRFAN SOE
102 | DISHA B SOE
103 | DARURU PREM KUMAR CHOWDARY SOE
104 | SIDDESH G S SOE
105 | NISCHAY ANAND SOE
106 | BRAKESH SOE
107 | MOHAMMED MUZAMMIL PATVEGAR SOE
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